


-  leovacassin.com
-  instagram.com/leovacassin
-  behance.net/leovacassin
-  dribbble.com/leovacassin
-  linkedin.com/in/leovacassin



# Léo Vacassin

Illustrator  
Graphic Designer

contact@leovacassin.com



06 12 61 74 05



1994, 26 yo



Toulouse, France



I was always passionate about arts, and mostly about graphic arts. I worked in a shop, but above all studied communication, graphic design and illustration because I'm very interested by their diversity, and fascinated by their wide range of knowledge and professions.

## Experience

- **Plus belle la vue** - 2020 à 2021  
Design of logo, graphic charter, album cover, motion design, e-commerce website.
- **Trans-Shirt** - 2017 à 2020  
Designing and flocking the design on clothings. Customers reception and management of the shop, the machines, the orders and the cash register.
- **30joursdebd.com & Collectif404** - 2012  
Volunteer illustrator and comic colorist.

## Formation

- **Licence 2 & 3** - 2016 à 2018  
"Graphic and Concept Designer" at "Condé" school in Toulouse..
- **Bac Pro & Bep** - 2013 à 2015  
"Multimedia and Visual Communication", studies on different types of art professions.

## Internship

- **Idée Impression** - 2015  
Developing the company graphic charter from existing visual identity.
- **DIA Concept** - 2014  
Graphic designing of a mobile application and recast visual identity of CalcUtil.com.
- **Net Impression** - 2014  
Managing client's projects of printing and finishing documents.

## Skills

- Graphic Design
- Illustration
- Branding
- Edition
- UI
- English

## Abilities

- Passionate
- Precise
- Curious
- Manual
- Independent
- Social

## Softwars & Mediums

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Procreate
- After Effects
- Premiere Pro
- Cinema 4D
- Xd
- Brackets
- Css & Html
- Wacom Cintiq
- Os / Win

## Hobies & Interests

